NORTH SLOPE BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

MEMORANDUM

TO: Robyn Burke, President
Members of the School Board

THROUGH: David Vadiveloo, Chief School Administrator/Superintendent%M

FROM: Chelsie Overby, Board Secretary
DATE: October 6, 2023
SUBJECT: Board Calendar of Events Revision Memo No: SB24-048

(Action Item)

NSBSD Policy Manual:

Board Bylaw 9320, Meetings: (Regular Meetings) The Board shall adopt a yearly calendar specifying
the date, time, and place of each regular meeting.

Issue Summary:

The FY24 calendar of the Board was approved in May 2023 prior to the release of Ilisagvik College’s
meeting schedule. llisagvik College has also requested a joint meeting between both Boards. Their
spring meeting is currently scheduled for March 6-7, 2024. As the Board has a member appointed to
the llisagvik College Board of Trustees and only meet four times a year, the recommendation is to
move the March 6, 2024 Budget Hearing to March 4, 2024 then subsequently move into a joint
meeting with the Board of Trustees on March 5, 2024.

In addition, Administration is recommending the Board determine the village meeting schedule as
follows according to previous years travel:

2024 — Nuigsut

2025 — Point Lay

2026 — Point Hope
2027 — Anaktuvuk Pass
2028 — Wainwright
2029 — Atgasuk

2030 — Kaktovik

Proposed Motion:

“I move that the NSBSD Board of Education approve the FY24 calendar revision of the Board and
2024-2030 village meeting rotation schedule.”

Motion by Seconded by

Advisory Vote Vote

signature: 05 Vadiveloo

DS Vadiveloo (Oct 7, 2023 12:28 AKDT)

Email: david.vadiveloo@nsbsd.org
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